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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
October 17, 1975

*1  William F. Able, Esquire
Richland County Attorney
700 Security Federal Building
Columbia, SC 29201

Dear Mr. Able:
In regard to the Richland County Council's request for an opinion from this Office as to the constitutionality of certain
appropriations proposed to be made by it, in our opinion, an appropriation by the Richland County Council to the
Columbia Museum of Art and to the Columbia Music Festival Commission would be valid. See, 46 STAT. Act No. 332
at 631 (1949), as amended; 53 STAT. Act No. 726, Section 5 at 1783 (1964), as amended; 54 STAT. Act No. 366 at 660
(1965); S. C. CONST. art. X, Section 6 and annotations appearing thereunder.
 With kind regards,

Karen LeCraft Henderson
Assistant Attorney General
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